Attention School Board Meeting
Attendees,

Signs and display materials are not
permitted inside the CVS boardroom
during the meeting. We appreciate your
cooperation in leaving signs at home or
in your vehicle.

We appreciate your attendance tonight.

Thank you!




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting March 03, 2025
6:30 p.m.

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Cali

C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognitions
e Dakota High School Best Buddies Presentation
e  Fielding International Presentation

E. 1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:

e  Regular Meeting Minutes held on February 03, 2025
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)

b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions

F. Old Business

G. New Business

1. Approve Resolution for Chippewa Valley Schools Reading Month-March 2025 Mr. Roberts
2. Approve 2024-2025 MSBO Bus Purchasing Program Mr. Roberts
3. Approve School Bus Purchase Mr. Roberts
4. Approve Designation of AHERA (Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response

Act of 1986) Mr. Roberts
5. Approve Change Order Summary Report — January/February 2025 Mr. Roberts
6. Approve District-Wide Purchase of Air Filters Mr. Roberts




Regular Meeting

Continued...

H. Union Communications

I.  Curriculum Updates

¢ Middie School Exploratory Restructuring

J.  Administrative Reports
K. From the Community

L. Of and By Board Members

M. Adjournment

March 03, 2025
March 03, 2025
March 03, 2025
March 03, 2025
April 07, 2025
April 28, 2025

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000

Future Meetings

5:15 p.m.
5:30 p.m.
6:00 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:30 p.m.

March 03, 2025
6:30 p.m.

Board Photo Re-Take

Curriculum Sub-Committee Meeting
Building & Site Sub-Committee Meeting
Regular Meeting

Regular Meeting

Regular Meeting




A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call




C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognition

¢ Dakota High School Best Buddies Presentation
e Fielding International Presentation




1.

General Consent Agenda

a.

Approve minutes of:

e Regular Meeting Minutes held on February 03, 2025
{Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org)

b. Approve Financial Reports

C.

Approve Personnel Transactions




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION — REGULAR MEETING
Administration Building
February 03, 2025

President Pearl called the Regular meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance
was given.

Present: Members Aquino, Gura, Kuntz, Mahome, Pearl, Radyko and Wojtowicz
Absent: None
Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Brosky, Dr. Blanchard, Mr. Sibley,

Dr. Langlands, Mr. Atkins, Ms. Blain, Mr. Kava,
Mr. Horne and Ms. Adlam

Roll Call taken.

MOTION #02/01/25 — Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Mahome to approve
the agenda. Yes all, motion carried.

Presentations/Recognitions

¢ Superintendent Ron Roberts provided a presentation to the Board of Education entitied,
“Facility Use and Master Planning”. The presentation included a proposed timeline for
decisions related to the district’s future needs.




MOTION #02/02/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Aguino to approve the
General Consent Agenda to:

e Approve minutes of Organizational Meeting Minutes held on January 13, 2025.

e Approve minutes of Regular Meeting Minutes held on January 13, 2025.

e Approve General Fund, Food Service, IAM, Childcare, Camps/Clinics.

e Check Register in the amount of $3,617,143.14.

¢ Approve 2018 Building and Site Check Register in the amount of $155,609.51.

e Approve Building Activity Check Register in the amount of $158,249.56.

e Approve Personnel Transactions.

e Approve Reinstatement of Student CV1.

Motion passes 6-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against.

Old Business — None

MOTION #02/03/25 — Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Kuntz that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education adopt a resolution recognizing the week of
February 3 through February 7, 2025, as School Counseling Appreciation Week.




SCHOOL
COUNSELING
WEEK

February 3 - 7, 2025

PROCLAMATION
WHEREAS, school counselors are employed in public schools to help
students reach their full potential; and

WHEREAS, school counselors are actively committed to helping students
explore their abilities, strengths, interests, and talents as these traits relate to
career awareness and development; and

WHEREAS, school counselors help parents focus on ways to further the
educational, personal and social growth of their children; and

WHEREAS, school counselors work with teachers and other educators to
help students explore their potential and set realistic goals for themselves;
and

WHEREAS, school counselors seek to identify and utilize community
resources that can enhance and complement comprehensive school
counseling programs and help students become productive members of
society; and

WHEREAS, comprehensive developmental school counseling programs are
considered an integral part of the educational process that enables all
students to achieve success in school.

For these reasons during this week we are recognizing, School Counseling
Week.

Yes all, motion carried



MOTION #02/04/25 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Kuntz that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the addition of the following high
school courses:

1. 12" Grade English Semester Courses (These replace the year-long English 12
Course)

Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #02/05/25 — Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Aquino that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the Intergovernmental Agreement
between Chippewa Valley Schools and the Charter Township of Clinton and the Township
of Macomb for the collection of the 2025 summer taxes on the Clinton Township and
Macomb Township parcels; authorize the cost to be pro-rated between the general fund
and debt fund; authorize Board of Education Officers, Superintendent and Assistant
Superintendent for Business and Operations to execute agreements as appropriate; and
waive the reading of agreements.

Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #02/06/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Mahome that
the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve Allcourt, Inc. for a three-year
service contract, plus three possible annual extensions, for gym floor refinishing services
at $0.38 per square foot for the Maintenance Department. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #02/07/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura that

the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve Lafontaine Chrysler Dodge Jeep
Ram for the purchase and delivery of one cargo van for the Maintenance Department in the
amount of $45,164.00. Yes all, motion carried.




MOTION #02/08/25 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Mahome that
the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education pre-approve the attendance and
expenses for members of the Board of Education to attend the Michigan Association of
School Boards (MASB) 2025 Annual Spring Institute, May 2" through May 4™, 2025 on
Mackinac Island, Michigan. Estimated costs including registration, certified board
member award (CBA) classes, lodging, and mileage are approximately $2,000 per
attendee. Yes all, motion carried.

Union Communications — None

Curriculum Updates - None

Administrative Reports — None

From the Community

e Public Comments/audience participation

Of and By Board Members

e Member Radyko addressed the following:
o Requested the Board of Education receive an update on a student matter.

e Member Wojtowicz addressed the following:
o Asked for an update regarding a student matter.
o Encouraged everyone to go see the Dakota production of “Newsies”.




¢ Member Gura addressed the following:
o Recommended Dakota’s production of “Newsies”.
o Commended a student for addressing the Board of Education.
o Commended Superintendent Roberts for his facility use planning presentation.

MOTION #02/09/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Kuntz to adjourn
the meeting. Yes all, motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:42 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Denise Aquino, Secretary
Chippewa Valley Schools




REGULAR MEETING

E.1.b

MEMORANDUM
FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending 03/31/2025

CHECK REGISTERS

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, IAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS

(includes payroll)

Checks dated 02/04/2025 68,092.58

Checks dated 02/11/2025 766,194.04
Checks dated 02/18/2025 128,566.99
Checks dated 02/25/2025 2,032,489.88

$ 2,995343.49

2. WIRE TRANSFERS, ACH AND PAYMENTS REPORT

Total General Fund ACH for Janaury 2025 $ 10,719,407.57

$ 10,719,407.57

3. 2018 BUILDING & SITE

Checks dated 2/25/2025 $ 92,036.37

$ -92,036.37

4. BUILDING ACTIVITY

Checks dated 02/05//2025 ' 47,774.97
Checks dated 02/12/2025 55,195.06
Checks dated 02/26/2025 45,550.13

$ 148,520.16

March 3, 2025
6:30 P.M.

Mr. Sedérlund
Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

NMr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederiund




—

REGULAR MEETING March 3, 2025
6:30 PM Adam Blanchard

E.1.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

NEW HIRES POSITION EFFECTIVE
Nathan Berno . Custodian-CVHS 2/3/25
Amber Markel Special Ed Aide 2/5/25
Shelly Romo Hallmonitor-Algonquin 2/24/25
RESIGNATIONS POSITION EFFECTIVE
Joseph Davis Skilled Maintenance/Plumber 2/10/25
David Stone Custodian-Clinton Valley 2/26/25
Annette Novak Preschool Aide 2/28/25
PROMOTIONS

Cindy Cipriano From: Food Service Helper 2/7/25

To: Lead Server-Huron
Ms. Cipriano was promoted due to the
promotion of an employee.

Jennifer Hamilton From: Food Service Helper-Shawnee 2/24/25
To: Lead Server-Shawnee
Ms. Hamilton was promoted due to the
promotion of an employee.

RETIREMENTS POSITION EFFECTIVE
Hilda Trupiano English Learner Paraeducator-Ojibwa 3/1/25
Dorothy Hodges - Culinary Arts Assistant-Dakota 6/19/25
Amy Sederlund Teacher-Mohawk 6/30/25

Judy Pyszk Pupil Services Coordinator 12/31/25




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Hilda Trupiano has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 20 years as a Parapro.

Hilda Trupiano through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Hilda Trupiano, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Hilda Trupiano will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 3" day of March 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Hilda Trupiano as an expression
of our appreciation.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Dorothy Hodges has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 8 years as a Culinary Arts Assistant.

Dorothy Hodges through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Dorothy Hodges, a conscientious, loyal,
hardworking employee has elected to retire; and

Dorothy Hodges will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 3'4 day of March 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Dorothy Hodges as an expression
of our appreciation.

2




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Amy Sederlund has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 16 years as a Teacher.

Amy Sederlund through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Amy Sederlund, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Amy Sederlund will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 3" day of March 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Amy Sederlund as an expression
of our appreciation.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Judy Pyszk has served the Chippewa Valley School
District faithfully and diligently for a period of 23
years in the Clerical Unit and as Pupil Services
Coordinator.

Judy Pyszk ‘through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Judy Pyszk, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Judy Pyszk will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 3" day of March 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Judy Pyszk as an expression of
our appreciation.




F.

Old Business

New Business

1. Approve Resolution for Chippewa Valley Schools Reading Month-March 2025
2. Approve 2024-2025 MSBO Bus Purchasing Program
3. Approve School Bus Purchase
4. Approve Designation of AHERA (Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response
Act of 1986)
5. Approve Change Order Summary Report —January/February 2025
6. Approve District-Wide Purchase of Air Filters

Mr
Mr
Mr

. Roberts
. Roberts
. Roberts

. Roberts
. Roberts
. Roberts




REGULAR MEETING March 03, 2025

G.1

6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

Approve Resolution for Chippewa Valley Schools Reading Month —
March 2025 Mr. Roberts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of
Education adopt a resolution recognizing the Month of March 2025 as Reading Month at
Chippewa Valley Schools.”

RATIONALE: Adopting this resolution signifies the importance
that Chippewa Valley Schools places on one’s ability to read and communicate. It
reinforces our efforts to educate students to be successful in life.




WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
CELEBRATING READING
MARCH 2025

The ability to read, write and communicate is
empowering;

Communication provides a connection to who we are
and how we live together and interact with the world;

People who are literate can read for many purposes
and participate in society by interacting with various
forms of communication;

Through reading, individuals cultivate deeper
understanding, empathy and respect for others by
expanding their horizons and connecting to diverse
cultures, experiences and perspectives; and

Literacy achievements and the growth of knowledge
and critical thought, as supported by educators and
parents, are worthy of notice and celebration.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT KNOWN THAT

Adopted this 34 Day of March 2025.

We, the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education,
and district administration proclaim the month of
March 2025 as

READING MONTH




REGULAR MEETING March 03, 2025

G.2

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve 2024-2025 MSBO Bus Purchasing Program Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the attached resolution to adopt the 2024-2025 Michigan
School Business Officials (MSBO) Bus Purchasing Program and that the reading of
resolution be waived.”

RATIONALE: By adopting this resolution, the Board of
Education indicates its intent to participate in the MSBO purchasing program.
School boards are required to approve the resolution to purchase buses from the
state bid.




BOARD OF EDUCATION RESOLUTION

2024-2025 MSBO Bus Purchase Program

Chippewa Valley Schools
19120 Cass Ave.
Clinton Township Ml 48038

At a regular meeting of the Board of Education of Chippewa Valley Schools, Macomb

County, Michigan held at the Chippewa Valley Schools Administration Building at 19120
Cass Ave,. Clinton Township, Michigan 48038, on the 3™ day of March, 2025, at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: MEMBERS:

ABSENT: MEMBERS:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and

supported by Member

WHEREAS, the School District desires to participate in the 2024-2025 Michigan School
Business Officials (MSBO) Bus Purchase Program, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education has reviewed the Bus Purchase Program Vendor
Invitation To Bid, the Vendors’ Responses to the Invitation To Bid, the Base Bus
Specifications, the Bus Specification Options, the School District’s Purchase Order and the
School District’s Bid Comparison Spreadsheet (collectively “Bid Documents”); and

WHEREAS, the School District understands that it is subject to all of the terms and
conditions contained in the Bid Documents and any Bus Purchase Program procedures
currently in place, or as may be implemented in the future by the MSBO; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education understands that the sole responsibility of MSBO in the
Bus Purchase Program is to solicit bids from Vendors, inform the Districts of the bid results
and coordinate the aggregate purchase of buses; and



WHEREAS, the Board of Education understands that the School District must have at least
one (1) fully paid membership in MSBO in order to participate in the Bus Purchase Program;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education understands that any contracts for the purchase of
school buses under the Bus Purchase Program will be between the School District and the
Bus Vendor directly; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education has determined that it is in the best interest of the
School District to participate in the Bus Purchase Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The School District is hereby authorized to participate in the 2024-2025 MSBO Bus
Purchase Program and agrees to be bound by all of the terms and conditions contained in
the Bid Documents, which Bid Documents are incorporated herein by reference.

2. The President and Secretary of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to
execute any and all documents which are necessary for the School District to participate in
the Bus Purchase Program upon the terms and conditions contained in the Bid Documents
and any of the Bus Purchase Program procedures.

YEAS: MEMBERS:

NAYS: MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: MEMBERS:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED

| hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution
duly adopted by the Board of Education of Chippewa Valley Schools, County of
Macomb, Michigan, at a Chippewa Valley Schools Administration Building at 19120
Cass Ave., Clinton Township Michigan 48038, held on the 3 day of March, 2025,
and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given
pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meeting Act, being Act 267, Public
Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or
have been made available as required by said Act.

Kenneth Pearl Denise Aquino
President, Board of Education Secretary, Board of Education




REGULAR MEETING March 03, 2025

G3

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve School Bus Purchase Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the purchase of seven (7) total school buses from Hoekstra
Transportation Inc., as follows:”

From Hoekstra Transportation, Grand Rapids, Michigan:
e Six (6) Thomas 77-passenger school buses with integrated child restraint
seats and additional cameras at $148,125.00 each
e One (1) Thomas 65-passenger school bus with integrated child restraint
seats, wheelchair lift, additional cameras at $153,698.00 each

The total for this purchase would be $1,042,448.00

RATIONALE: The Director of Pupil Transportation has
compared the specifications of the offerings from each of the three (3)
manufacturers represented in the purchasing program and has made the
determination that the recommended bus models will best serve the district at this
point based on the performance of our latest purchases and other comparative
factors. Funding will come from the 2018 Bond Fund for this purchase.




Chippewa Valley Schools

Transportation Department E@EEEEE@:
19120 Cass Avenue o~ “ ;
Clinton Township, Ml 48038 ® Wl O

(586) 723-2160
Email: tchapman@cvs.k12.mi.us

To: Scott Sederlund, Assistant Superintendent Date: February 19, 2025

From: Tracy Chapman, Director Re: 2025 Bus Purchase

To maintain a quality bus replacement program and purchase, there are many factors to take into consideration.

We currently have seven (7) buses that are a 2012-year model. Those buses are over twelve years old and past
due on replacement. They have high mileage that exceeds normal wear and tear for school buses. The
underbody of these buses is rusting, and they have very high corrosion on the outside and inside of the buses.
The mechanical parts are beginning to fail which leads to costly repairs.

To maintain a proper replacement cycle, we are recommending the following configurations:

e (6) 77-passenger diesel conventional buses ($888,750.00)
e (1) 65-passenger wheel-chair conventional buses ($153,698.00)

The following features are add-ons for the new buses:
1. Safety feature — Warning System Driver ALERT LED sign. This safety feature cost $466.00 per unit.

2. Hard wired for Zonar GPS system. This feature cost $476.00 per unit This price does not include
installation.

3. Provision camera system. This feature cost $4,895.00 per unit which does include installation.
4. Electrocomm two-way radio. This feature cost $1,176.00 per unit which does include installation.

5. Corrosion protection option to prevent rust outside, inside and the fuel tanks. This feature cost $619.00
per unit.

6. Child Restraint Seating (8) total for built-in Star Seating for our ECSE students. The feature cost
$1,148.00 per unit.

From the attached pricing comparisons, Thomas Buses from Hoekstra is the lowest cost for our bus configuration
compared to the next closest, Holland.

In the past decade, Chippewa Valley has purchased Thomas buses for several reasons. We have phenomenal
support from the Hoekstra representatives and the dealership. We always receive exceptional professional
service.

Page | 1



| am recommending continuing to use Hoekstra and purchasing seven new buses — Six (6) general education
77-passenger buses and one (1) 85-passenger wheelchair special needs bus. The performance and support
we have received validates our decision to continue the Chippewa Valley business relationship with Hoekstra.

Specifications and quotes are provided by the M.S.B.O. Cooperative Bus Purchasing Program. The program
provides the highest standards and competitive pricing.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Page | 2




uoialold JURIDIBAO |RUIBY ]

00'919$

suet} 005ZSLd ‘@nbiol 009 ‘dyozz gsi suruwnd

'sq| 000°TT

00'6VTS

J93l} uo-uids/m Lm?i dl-av xipuag

A ;
suopndQ sissey)

00°S89°EVTS 00'06T‘TETS 00'6ET'SETS 9Lid 9seg Pnpoid
}Hsuel] ISOMPIN puejjoH 243S)90H sjuawwo) Jakng s uvondo uondo
9 :Ayuenp
198udssed // 1PNpoid
(T @Seud §2-20T) [euolluaAuo) :Alosaie) 19npoud
JEUOIIUBAUDY) J38uassed-£/ - S|ooYy3s Aa||eA emaddiy) :S910N
sjooyds Ad||eA emaddiy) :uoneziueduQ SutAng
INd 0S:CT S20¢ ‘€T 9a4

8/LE¢# 29ds - moday uostiedwo) Idtid

Suiseyaind sng uesiydIA




00°0vES

BUUSIUE OIpEl J3ggnt 3|qIxa[4

19915 ssajulels

v
suondo Apog
S3|IW pajwIun/iedA €
DA ‘Rl




00°0vTS Buiquunid s01e1pey |931S SS|UlRlS

00°619$ pJepueis jo nai| ui ‘Sunieodsspun Apoguapun ps1yseso)
suolldo Jajeaqg
00'ST8‘8VTS 00°€E6'TVTS 00°2SS'OvTS 2o11d painSyuo)

00°05S ) po1UIl %87 ‘PAIdWBY

- ¥1°298 o . , (i :AYD) JU1BAIS3Y PIIYD-,6€ INIAI

00'8¥TTS 6694 (¥ :A1D) (1e9$ Jad) Junow 100y ,6€ ‘Diqes

— TLL98 (¥ :A1D) (1e95 13d) JUNOW 100|; ‘pIENDBJES [ININI
00°LETS

00°L9V$

swie [991s mmu_c e1s
aiaies oY
00°€Z1S

00'05S . 00'8€$ - 3/s « 5558 Swile [9935 SSa|uleIS



00'9170°2€6S
00°970°2€6S
00'TVE'SSTS

00°S5¥$

00'9LT°T$

00°568'VS$

00°SL068S
00°'SL068$
00°6S'SPTS

00°SSvS$

00'9LT'T$

00°6687S$

00°0S.'8889
00°0S.'8889

00°STT‘SVTS
00°£9T$

00'9£1'T$

00°S68'%$
00'0$
00'0$
00°1Z$
00°SS¥$
000%
00'0$

|el0] puesn
90lid [ejoL
2Ud Nun
Suigwin|d piojiuBl [991S $S9|UIRIS
UUN SdD [B1ILDSST A Jeuoz
UUN Sd9 [eUISST A Jeuoz
JUEBMOJIY OlpeY IIqON
3JURMO||Y Olpey 3[IqOIN
DUBMO||Y olpeyY 3jidoN
SoUBMO|jY WR1SAS elswWwe)
JUBMOIY WASAS BIswE)
0UBMOj]Y WDISAS eISWED)
a81eyD op - jeug 1sneyxg ade1s 3|SuIs sulwn)
(pJiepuels) 21e|d 5UIINT ‘[|oMmdalS JomOT ‘100Q dIuRIIUT JO PV SIYSIT AT
AlBA JapeIYIS Suldiey) jeulsixi
Hun Sd9 |enuess3 A seuoz
98.eyD ON - HdIAl O£ 0} pa3dS n09 135
|]apow @31 Buigouis Suisind 3jgnoa YBI-Z 3y3 st AJuQ Juodd ‘uly dois dadsuel) €9/9



Suneos Aeids uoisollodniue yuel |any ‘Suyooud 3sny

suet} 00SZSLd “@nbiol 009

suondp sissey)

00'Thv'6VTS 00°66T‘SETS 00°€TELETS 911 Iseg npoid
MSUel] 3SOMPIIAI pue|loH B11S)30H mis uondo
T :Auuenp
J38usssed 59 :19npoid
(T 9seud sz-¥20T) spaan feads :A108a1e) 10npoid
spaoN |epads paddinb3-SuyLS JIT Jedy :s1oN
sjooyas Aajjep emaddiy) :uonjeziuesio SuiAng
INid TO:€ S20T ‘€T 994

ST/ZE¢i# 29dSs - 1oday uosuedwo) adlid

Suiseyoind sng ueSiyoIA



aueylaunAjod ‘@UYM

AJEBY 'SJ0)
sulLie [291s ssajulels

Sy
paleay

0€ X ,9 2|ge1Isn(pe 320|-4ana]

00'5228

suondo Apog

S3JIW paHwWIUN/IedA €

[2aym Suniaals Suidossa|aL




00°€S0°9S1S
IN

00'S€TS

00°'568VS
00°568°7$
00°TCS
00°LE$
[o[eX01 74
00°0£5$
00°0$

00°0%
00°SS¥S
00°£9T$
(oo°zeps)

T6S9VTS 00'TT09VTS

00°0S$

(©

JUBMO||Y BIBWED
JUBMO||y BIBWIED

A[BA J3peIyds SuiSiey) |euaxy

+DPXST PJEPUEIS JO NBI| U ‘SIYEIG U0 WED +DSXST
Suidid Jojeipey [933S SSajuIelS

Suireoosapun Apogiapun pialyseiod

[spow @31 8ulgons Suisind 3jgnoq yBI1-2 u3 Sl AjuQ JuoJd ‘wiy dois dadsuedL £9/4

38Jey) ON - HdIN O£ 03 padS A0D 135
HUN SdD [e1IuBsST YA Jeuoz
saur] Suiquin|d p|ojiugiA 9918 SSajulels
$1835 ,6€ (ZT) WOy s394 1835 (9€) 1Nnpag
suondp Jajeag
3dl4d paindipuo)
%8C ‘

paJadwa]

184153y PHYD-,6€ ININI
(¥ :A1D) (1e9s Jad) Junow xoedl , 6€ ‘@iqes
(1 :A10) (1895 Jad) Junow yaen Em:w&mm AN

£3JE S ISALIP Ul 2n0S Jamod HOA-TT



00°64529T$
00°6£5°T9T$
00°6/S29T$

00'SS¥S

00'9L1°T$

00'568'v$

00°LTTESTS
00°LTTESTS
00°LTTESTS

00°SSY$

00'9LT°TS

00°869°€STS
00°869°€STS

00'869°€STS
00°855%
00'0$

00'9LT°T$

|el0) pueso
27144 [e10]
221d HuN

suoI3ed0| Jieysjsaym uado (g) je asempJeH 1ess wolueyd ()
51895 MWI-SYYLS ,6€-8 ‘SIS SululRIIS3Y JW-|[BAN ,,6E-8 B S ,6E- HDBIL T MOY-1 ||Nd
40 N31| Ul SUOIEIOT JIBYIIRBUYM HIID N, BPYS (S) apnjoul 01 Suljeas paddinb3-SYvis

HUN SdO [B1IUSSST YA JRUOZ
BUN SdD [BNNUSSST YA JEUOZ
92UBMO||YY OIPEY DJIGON
30UBMO]|Y OIPEY SIIGON
3UBMO||Y OIpeY SO
2OUBMOJ]Y BIRWED



REGULAR MEETING March 03, 2025

G4

6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

Approve Designation of AHERA (Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response
Act of 1986) Position Mr. Roberts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve the designation of the Executive Director of Auxiliary
Services to ensure that the requirements of the Asbestos Hazard Emergency
Response Act of 1986 (AHERA) regulations are properly implemented and that
the reading of the resolution be waived.”

RATIONALE: AHERA requires the district to designate a
position in the district to ensure that the requirements of the AHERA regulations
are met.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue, Clinton Township, MI 8038
Macomb County, Michigan

BOARD OF EDUCATION RESOLUTION
Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act of 1986 (AHERA)
At a Regular meeting of the Board of Education of Chippewa Valley Schools, Macomb County,
Michigan, held at the Chippewa Valley Schools Administration Building, located at 19120 Cass
Avenue, Clinton Township, MI 48038, on the 3™ Day of March 2025, at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by , President.

PRESENT: Members

ABSENT: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
and supported by Member /

WHEREAS, Congress has enacted the Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act of 1986
(AHERA) and the Environmental Protection Agency has promulgated final regulations requiring
the district to inspect and reinspect buildings, take and analyze samples of suspected asbestos-
containing material, perform assessments, submit a management plan to the designated state
agency, and perform various other tasks (40 CFR 763), and

WHEREAS, the district is required to designate a person(s) to ensure that the requirements of the
regulations are properly implemented (40 CFR 763.84 (g) (1)}, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education believes that it is in the best interest of the district to
provide the designed person(s) with protection against liability arising out of efforts to comply
with AHERA.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Superintendent and his designee are herby designated to ensure that the requirements
of the regulations promulgated under AHERA are met:



2. The Board of Education shall indemnify the Superintendent and/or Director of
Maintenance and Operations and such individual shall be entitled, without further action
their part, to indemnify from the Board of Education for all expenses, included the cost of
investigation and defense, amounts of Judgements, and amounts of reasonable
settlements incurred by either of them in connection with or arising out of any claim,
action, suit or proceeding in which either of them may be involved by reason of their
acting as such designated person on behalf of the Chippewa Valley Schools. This
indemnity shall include all acts of such individuals, even if deemed to be acts of
negligence on their part, but shall not include indemnity for acts of willful misfeasance,
bad faith, or reckless disregard of duties in the conduct of these designated
responsibilities. This right of indemnification shall inure to the benefit of the heirs,
executors and administrators of each individual and shall remain in force even though
such individual shall no longer be an employee of the Chippewa Valley Schools.

3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this

resolution be and the same hereby rescinded.

AYES: Members

NAYS: Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Denise Aquino
Secretary, Board of Education

The undersigned, duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of
the Chippewa Valley Schools, Macomb County, Michigan, hereby certified that the
foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by said Board of
Education at a Regular meeting held on March 03, 2025, the original of which is part of
the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of the meeting was
given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 267,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended).

Denise Aquino
Secretary, Board of Education




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue, Clinton Township, Michigan 48038

Certification Letter to Initiate
Asbestos Designated Person Responsibilities

I, , hereby certify that on , 1
will begin to take on the responsibilities of Chippewa Valley Schools Asbestos
Designated Person, in accordance with 40 CFR Part 763.84 of the Environmental
Protection Agency’s Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) regulation.

It is important to note that I shall not be held responsible for any discrepancies or
deficiencies regarding compliance with the AHERE regulation prior to the above noted
date but shall make every effort to comply with the Designated Person responsibilities
from this date forward.

(Print Name)

(Signature)

(Date)




LEA NAME: SCHOOL NAME:

AMP FORM 3 - DESIGNATED PERSON ASSURANCES

In accordance with 40 CFR § 763.93(i) ofthe Environmental Protection Apgency Asbestos-Containing Material in Schools regufation, the
undersigned Local Education Agency (LEA) Designated Person (DP) hereby certifies that the foliowing general responsibilities of the LEA
under 40 CFR §763.84 have been or will be met:

1. Ensure that the activities of any persons who perform inspectious, reinspections, and periodic surveillance, develop and update
management plans, and develop and implement response actions, including operations and maintenance, are carried out in accordance with
Part 763, Subpart E.

2. Ensure that al) custodial and maintenance employees are properly trained s required by Part 763, Subpart E and other applicable
Federal andfor State regulations (e.g., the Occupational Safety and Health Administration asbestos standard for construction, the EPA
worker protection rule, or applicable State regulations).

3. Ensure that workers and building occupants, or their legal guardians, are informed at least once each school year about inspections,
response actions, and post-response action activities, including periodic reinspection and surveillance activities that are planned or in
progress.

4. Ensure that short-term workers (e.g., telephone repair workers, utility workers, or exterminators) who may come in contact with
asbestos in a school are provided information regarding the locations for Asbestos-Containing Building Materials (ACBM) and suspected
ACBM assumed to be Asbestos-Containing Materials (ACM).

5. Ensure that warning labels are posted in accordance with §40 CFR 763.95.

6. Ensure that management plans are avaitable for inspection and notification of sucli availability has been provided as specified in the
management plan under §40 CFR 763 .93(g).

7. Designate a person to ensure that requirements under § 763.84 are properly implemented and ensure that the designated persan receives
adequate training to perform duties assigned under § 763.84. Such training shall provide, as necessary, basic knowledge of: health effects
of asbestos; detection, identification, and assessment of ACM; options for controlling ACBM; asbestos management programs; relevant
Federal and State regulations concerning asbestos, including those in Part 763, Subpart E and those of the Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, U.S, Department of Transportation and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.

§. Consider whether any conflict of interest may arise from the inter-refationship among accredited personnel and whether that should
influence the selection of accredited personnel to perform activities under Part 763, Subpart E.

Name of Designated Person:

Designated Person’s Signature: Date:

Nole

The AMP must also include, as required under 40 CFR §763.93 {e)(7), one of the following statements for the person or
persons who inspected for ACBM and who will design or carry out response actions, except for operations and maintenance,
with respect to the ACBM: a statement that he/she is accredited under the state acereditation program, or that the LEA has
used or will use persons accredited under another state's accreditation program or an EP A-approved course.

Lo




WSTNNIOHLT

$660-0£6 (FEL) SOTI8Y UBSIYSIA “10G1y uuy ‘peoy YNowA[d Q€S "OU] TejUSUIIONAUT BAON

S P/
\% - = \R\

$20T ‘L1 4990100 :Sulute1], Jo sjeq

1oV ssuodsay AousSiowy pIezel] so1seqsy 2u1 Jo (Z)(B)yg €9/ Yuim SOUBpIOIOE UJ
weidolg Surrel], uosidg pajeusdisa(] s0)saqsy

ot pajejdwros A[[nJssa0ons sey

SUDIV JJof

DY ], $211342)) S1Y ]

"ONI “TVLNIWNOHIANI

orL S309@




REGULAR MEETING March 03, 2025

G.S

6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

Approve Change Order Summary Report — January/February 2025
Mr. Roberts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order Summary Report for the
months of January and February 2025.”

RATIONALE: This work consists of changes to existing
contracts for the purpose of owner requested work, deducts, code compliance, or
hidden conditions on the construction and equipment projects. All amounts are
within the contingency budget allocation.

This report was reviewed with the Building and Site Sub-Committee on Monday,
March 3, 2025, and funding will come from the 2018 Building and Site Fund.




[CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY #54 |
January - February 2025

CHIPPEWAVALLEY SCHOOLS

2018 Bond Issue Program

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

B.P. PROJECT CONTRACTOR

($10,000)

FloorCraft Floor Covering credit for balance of flooring allowance

4C Cheyenne Elementary
4C  Qjibwa Elementary FloorCraft Floor Covering credit for balance of flooring allowance ($4,150)
- . - overtime cost to accommodate power shut down during the
5E Administration Building innovated Energy Controls weekend of December 27-December 29 $6,402
$2,200

replace curtain in stage pit

7 Dakota Auditorium Advanced Lighting & Sound
TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUMMARY ($5,548)

Bond Program Construction Contingency Budget:|  $3,332,658
$901,696

(5,548)

Previous Bond Program Construction Contingency Costs:

Current Bond Program Construction Contingency Costs:

Transfer to cover BP4 (2022) projects|  $1,400,000

Bond Program Construction Contingency Balance

31.1%

Bond Program Contingency Balance Remaining:

Balance of Bond Projects Remaining to Complete: 3.0%




REGULAR MEETING March 03, 2025

G.6

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve District-Wide Purchase of Air Filters Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve Aero Filter for the district-wide purchase of air filters for
the Maintenance Department in the amount of $59,886.3.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the
public bidding process RFP 14.2425.

This purchase was reviewed and approved by the Maintenance and Purchasing
Offices. Funding for this purchase will come from the 2025-2026 General Fund
budget.




mmmmn_|_|%o|/|wmmn_ mlN\.N_\N :a1eq / me :Ag passaulpn
<coelel Tw :31eQ - NG A jm pasedaud
nCcS'C 7 A 4 O
. [ < { Q') ) ~ \ C
c RSy MEWE w Any ¥\ oy
_ 2 WSV gl s AN W
/\\Q
]
S \C 2 . ! N A 0 A
SJJW Mg e OLLO) @ DL hoarav\ o
U#.mﬁ\ _/“a \)\)\é \L\rJIJw/JHJ \WUK«M.\_O/ I#
v \ o \& LY ‘ -
S >
. \ﬂ. N, \) 4 & /.
o/ 5 BLCB A =
| I o o

Jesodoad 1s0)

‘w-d go:¢ 1t S20z ‘2T Aenuga4 ‘Aepsaupapn :Suiuadp pig

ST vTH ddd

549314 41V JO 3seyIIng apiMm-3o143s1a

sjooyds Asjjep emaddiy)




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Sederlund Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations
CC:  Frank Houston Director of Custodial and Skilled Maintenance
From: Lillian Grayson Purchasing and Risk Management Coordinator

Date: February 25, 2025

Re: Recommendation for Award of Bid Package Number 14.2425
(District-wide Purchase of Air Filters)

Please review this recommendation for award of Public Bid Package No. 14.2425 for the
district-wide purchase of air filters for an annual filter change of once per year per building.
Public bidding requirements were followed according to applicable State of Michigan laws and
Board of Education policies. Aggressive bid solicitation included posting to the State of
Michigan SIGMA website and direct mailing to companies.

Six proposals were opened on February 12, 2025. Bid specifications include pricing for the air
filters and any shipping costs. The two lowest bidders, Filter King and Filterbuy, provided
several no bids so we were unable to consider their proposals. Midwest Air Filter was the next
lowest base bid price and did not provide any alternate bids.

Aero Filter’s proposal was the only bidder that submitted a complete proposal which included
both base bid pricing and alternate pricing on each filter item. The alternate pricing proposed
was $59,886.35, which is the lowest bid with no “no bids.” Both their base bids and alternate
bids proposed maintain industry standards on filtration and MERYV ratings while offering
competitive pricing. Additionally, the District has used Aero Filters for many years, and they
have provided excellent customer service.

Therefore, the bid award is being recommended to the apparent lowest bidder, Aero Filter, for
a one-year contract with the option of three annual contract extensions.

This purchase is being funded from the 2025-2026 General Fund budget.

Page 1 of 1




H.

Union Communications

Curriculum Updates




J. Administrative Reports

K. From the Community




L. Of and By Board Members

M. Adjournment




